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Subject: RE: Depositions

From: "Bakalar, Elizabeth M (LAW)" <libby.bakalar@alaska.gov>
Date: Tue, 17 Feb 2009 09:32:04 -0900

To: Jim Gottstein <jim.gottstein@psychrights.org>

CC: "Kraly, Stacie L (LAW)" <stacie.kraly@alaska.gov>

1 p.m. should work. Not sure what you mean by manuals and descriptions—if you can be more specific | can let you
know if it's something publicly available online or if it will need to come out at the depo.

Libby Bakalar

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 110300

Juneau, Alaska 99801-0300
(907) 465-4135 (direct)

(907) 465-3600 (main)

(907) 465-2539 (fax)

From: Jim Gottstein [mailto:jim.gottstein@psychrights.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 9:13 AM

To: Bakalar, Elizabeth M (LAW)

Cc: Kraly, Stacie L (LAW); Matt Joy; Lisa Smith

Subject: Re: Depositions

Hi Libby,

I'm sorry | missed that you proposed the afternoon. | will re-notice the deposition. Does 1:00 work?
Is there any way we can get the manuals and file descriptions, etc., enough ahead of time to make the
deposition more efficient?

Thanks for the other names.

I'm also planning on taking the depositions of at least some of the psychiatrists. I've started to try
and coordinate with their schedules, advising them | was thinking it would be a month or so out.
When I hear back (or not) I will contact you to coordinate with you as well.

Bakalar, Elizabeth M (LAW) wrote:
Hi Jim,

| observed that you noticed Dave Campana’s deposition for 10 a.m. on 2/26, but as we stated in this earlier email
below, he is not available until the afternoon of that day, so the morning won’t work. As already indicated we can do
the afternoon though. Also, | have the additional information that you requested re: appropriate people to depose re:
other databases and records as follows:

1. API: Belinda Hopkins and Steve Schneider
2. DJJ: Dave Salmon
3. OCS: Stevan “Tim” Huffman

All of these folks’ mailing addresses are available online on the state website
http://www.state.ak.us/local/whtpagel.html. So far no one has any major leave planned that we're aware of.

Thanks,
Libby
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RE: Depositions

Libby Bakalar

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 110300

Juneau, Alaska 99801-0300
(907) 465-4135 (direct)

(907) 465-3600 (main)

(907) 465-2539 (fax)

From: Bakalar, Elizabeth M (LAW)

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 8:54 AM
To: Jim Gottstein'

Cc: Kraly, Stacie L (LAW)

Subject: Dave Campana's Deposition

Hi Jim,

We are working on figuring out the best date for Dave’s deposition. The dates that would work best on our end are the

afternoons of Feb 26 and/or 27™". Feb. 19 would be the third choice. We'd prefer to do the depo at your office. Stacie
will be there in person, in Anchorage, and | will be telephonic.

Thanks,
Libby

Libby Bakalar
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

P.O. Box 110300

Juneau, Alaska 99801-0300
(907) 465-4135 (direct)
(907) 465-3600 (main)
(907) 465-2539 (fax)

James B. (Jim) Gottstein, Esq.
President/CEO

Law Project for Psychiatric Rights

406 G Street, Suite 206

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

USA

Phone: (907) 274-7686) Fax: (907) 274-9493
jim.gottstein[[at]]psychrights.org
http://psychrights.org/

PsychRightss

Law Project for
Psychiatric Rights

The Law Project for Psychiatric Rights is a public interest law firm devoted to the defense of people facing
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